

City of Cambridge

MASSACHUSETTS

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

In City Council

June 21

1993

	YEA	NAY	ABSENT	PRESENT	
Mr. Ed Cyr	✓				
Mr. Francis H. Duehay	✓				
Mr. Jonathan S. Myers	✓				
Mrs. Sheila T. Russell	✓				
Mr. Walter J. Sullivan	✓				
Mr. Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.	✓				
Mr. William H. Walsh	✓				
Ms. Alice K. Wolf	✓				
Mayor Kenneth E. Reeves	✓				

9 0 0 0

C Duehy ms UV/9-0
C Duehy ms ~ UV/0-9
RF

Consent Agenda #5
CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

June 21, 1993

INTRODUCED BY CITY MANAGER ROBERT W. HEALY

AN ORDER CONCERNING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1992

ORDERED: That in addition to sums previously appropriated by the City Council for the fiscal period 1992-93 the following sum is hereby appropriated in the Public Investment of the City of Cambridge:

FUNCTION	DEPARTMENT OR PROGRAM	SALARY \$ WAGES	OTHER ORDINARY MAINTENANCE	TRAVEL & TRAINING	EXTRAORDINARY EXPENDITURES	APPROPRIATIONS
Community Maintenance & Development	Community Development				\$55,000.00	\$55,000.00

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the above appropriation in the Public Investment Fund to be financed by estimated revenues drawn from the following sources:

FINANCING PLAN	REVENUE
Rental Fees/East Cambridge Parking Facility	\$55,000.00

In City Council June 21, 1993.

Adopted by a yeas and nays vote:-

Yeas 9; Nays 0; Absent 0.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy; *D. Margaret Drury*

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 21, 1993

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Attached is an order requesting the appropriation of \$55,000.00 in rental fees for commercial space at the East Cambridge Parking Facility to the Public Investment Fund Community Development Extraordinary Expenditure Account to provide funds for the maintenance of the parking garage. The garage is seven years old and needs extensive painting to ensure its future success. Community Development will work in conjunction with Traffic & Parking to ensure that this project will be completed successfully.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT AGENDA #5

F-128

RE: Requesting appropriation
of \$55,000 in rental fees for
commercial space at the East
Cambridge Parking Facility

6/21/93

Order adopted

9-0-0